Not Responsive

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Juiy 3, 2012 1:16 PM
To: Wilkie, Maria ABR:EX

Subject: g22

Karen Johnston
Communications Director
Ministry of Environment
250 812 0495 {celi)
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Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

From: Der, Connie PSA:EX

Sent: ' Monday, Jung 25, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Ce: Hamilton, Becky GCPE:EX; Reed, Linda GCPE:EX; Heron, Janelle GCPEEX
Subject: RE: Resignation - Alison Paine (EE# s2z | '

Hi Michelle... received the letter and it's been entered in CHIPS for her transfer to PSA.. thanks.

Connie

Not Responsive
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Paine, Alison GCPE.EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 12:40 PM
To: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

Cc: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Exit Interview Questions

Thanks Janele. } will be in touch

From: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 12:25 PM
To: Paine, Alison GCPE:EX

Cc¢: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: Exit Interview Questions

Hi Alison, .
Hope you are doing well. | just wanted to foilow up and send you the exit interview questions prior to your
last day.

| understand you must be extremely busy as you wrap up, but | was wondering if you would be free to chat
with Michelle Rowsell via phone for an exit interview. if not, | have attached the gquestions below. If you get a
chance, please email me and Micheile your responses.

| appreciate your time,

Thanks Alison!

1. Why are you leqving vour position with Government Communications and Public Engagement?
2.  Whereis your next job?

3. Are there any problems in your work environment that you would like to share with us? Alternatively,
what are some things we should be sure to continue?

a. ~ Job specific

b.  People based

¢.  Work environment

4. How have the factors above contributed to your decision to leave Government Communications and
Public Engagement? - :

5. Did you feel that the organization supported your professional development goals? Please provide
details.

Page 3
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6.  Inyour opinion, what are the top three most positive aspects about working with this organization?

7. Ifyou could change or Improve anything in Government Communications and Public Engagement, what
would it be?

8.  Would you be interested in returning to GCPE?
Cheers,

Janelle

Janelle cftevon

Staffing and Development Officer, Human Resources

- Government Communications and Public Engagement SRR
Phone: (250) 356-0100 | Fax: (250) 387-3534 | Email: Janelle. Heron@gov.be.ca
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Reed, Linda GCPE:EX

Sent; Thursday, June 28, 2012 8:09 AM

To: Der, Connie PSA:EX; Rowsell, Michelle GCPE.EX
Cc: Hamilton, Becky GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Action - Resignation - David Greer

Hi Connie

I can no longer see him in CHIPs sa the entry must have been done. Would you mind ensuring the start date of his new
job is June 18", Thanks. '

From: Der, Connie PSA:EX e
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 1:30 PM

To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX _

Cc: Hamilton, Becky GCPE:EX; Reed, Linda GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: For Action - Resignation - David Greer

Hi - David is all sorted out! Thanks!

~Connie

Not Responsive

[
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Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

From: Paine, Alison GCPE.EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

Subject: Could u resend the exit interview?

I must have deleted it mistakenlv. BTK. 522
522 Alison :
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:45 PM

To: Der, Connie PSA:EX

Cc: Champlon Denise GCPE:EX; Rowsell, Michelle GCPE.EX
Subject: Resignation - Michelle Stewart

Good afternoon Connie,

Please note the attached resignation letter from Michelle Stewart effective July 3, 2012, Please action immediately in
CHIPS. ' :

STEWART,
icheile - Resignatic

Thank you,

Janelle

gmﬂe Hakon

Staffing and Development Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Phone: (250) 356-0100

Fax: {250) 387-3534

Email: Janelle.Heron@gov.bc.ca

BC Newsroom: http://www.newsrocom.gov.be.ca/

Web: htto:y//www.gov.be.ca/pepe/

Following British Columbia’s YouTube, Facebock, Twitter ar Blog sites yet?

Page 12
GCP-2012-00149 9 of 85



July 3, 2012
_Dear Kelly and Athana,

- Pleasa conglder this my formal latter of resignation. 8.22

522

Sincerely, .
7 . 1

Michells Stawart
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Heron, Janetlle GCPE:EX

From: Heron, Janeile GCPE:EX

Sent; Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:45 PM

To: Der, Connie PSAEX

Subject: RE: Reassignment Letter ~Not Resporsive
Hi Connie,

Just sent you Michelle Stewart’s resignation letter.
Thanks!

CJanelle

From: Der, Connle PSAEX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:44 PM

To: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Reassignment Letter ~not Responsive

HiJanelle...there's two people in this position...Michelle Stewart was just appointed to it yesterday...thanks.

Connie

Not Responsive
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: GCPE HR GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3.27 PM -
To: GCPE All $taff

Subject: Staffing update

Check out the latest Staffing Update on 411,

Thank you,
GCPE HR

Page 15
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Staffing Updates ' Page 1 of 2

(Gevernment Comnilimc ol ons

LG RAQadgener

411 Staffing Updates

Staffing Updates

Laet Pt at 7572012 :31 FM by Rowesall, Morhetfe GEPGIEX [E:DE Whis page]

July 5; 2012

Mot Responsive

July 4, 2082

Effective July 4, 2012!

. MNot Responsive
+ Michelle Stewart, Communications Directer, has resigned from GCPE. We will miss Midhelle's expertise and wart ta thank her for

2l she provided to govanment cemraunlcations.

Not Responsive

Please jain us In congratulatng  Not Responsive  on kthelr raw assignments; best wishas to Michelle on her next endeavour; and
Not Responsive )

July 3, 2012
Not Responsive
June 26, 2012
Not Responsive
Comments
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Staffing Updates _ Page 2 of 2

Post

ligwitas | el

Trore are no notes pasted yet. You can use notes to comment on a pede, docurnent, or adernal ste. When you create notes they wil
appear hare and under your profie for easy retrieval. Qther peoplke can also view the notes you post.

Right (ick o° drag and drgp this link to your brewwser's favorites or bacomarks toglar to vse notes to comment on extarnal sites.

Click here for move [nformation about this and other secial netwarking features in Microsoft SharePaint Server 2010.
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX

Sent: Wadnesday, July 4, 2012 3:59 PM

To: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Ce: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE.EX; Cyr, Shara LCTZ.EX

Subject: RE: Immediate Deactivation Required

Importance; High

Hi Charles, : ,

Shara has submitted and I have approved 450767 to deactivate Michelle’s network access, etc. I don't know how she did
it, but the order she entered came to me for approval just a few minutes ago so I have approved it. Can you please
cancel the order you submitted?. . .. o

Thank youl

Denise

From: Champion, Denise GCPE;EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:33 PM

To: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX; Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX
Cc: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Immediate Deactivation Required

Unfortunately, | wasn't aware of Michelle's request. Sorry, about that. The lmporta nt thing is that it needs to be done
as quickly as possible {as in before the end of the day), Thanks! :

From: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:31 PM

To: Champlon, Denise GCPE:EX; Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX
Cc: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE: Immediate Deactivation Required
Importance: High

Hold onl

Order 450739 has already been submitted for this request as per Micheile Rowsell’s telephone cail to me. 've also
requested this order be escalated,

......................................................................................

CHARLES MIACPHERSON
Tochnleal Services Officar
Diract: 250 387 1796 | Moblla: Se2

Service Dask: 250 356 5000

GCPE Seniceleski@gav.hc.ca
GCPE Staff can now check out the GCPE Tech Page on the 441

From: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX

Fage 21
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Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:29 PM

To: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX

Cc: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE: Immediate Deactivation Required

Sorry, further to the attached, Michelle's mailbox should be hung off of Michelle Rowsell’s mailbox until further notice.
Thank you!

From: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:28 PM

To: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX

Cc: GCPE Service Desk LCTZEX

Subject: Immediate Deactivation Reqwred

Importancel H[gh F IR Y e e e e e .

Hi Shara,

Further to a request from our Deputy Minister, we require immediate deactivation of IDIR, e-mail and DTS for Michelle
Stewart {Michelle.Stewart@gov.bc.ca). :

Michelie has resigned effective immediately and this action is required to ensure the integrity and security of our
infarmation.

Thank you for your assistance in this regard. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions in this regard.
Denise

Denise J. Champion

Executive Director, Corporate Services

Government Communications & Public Engagement

Phone; 250 953-4685

Fax: 250 387-3534

e-mail: Denise.Champion@gov.bc.ca

<< QLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>

BC's ERUCATION PLAN
ON THE WEB: WYWW BCEDPLAN.CA
ON TWITTER: @BCEDPLAN
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX

Sent: : Wednesday, July 4, 2012 8:03 PM

To: Cyr, Shara LCTZ.EX

Ce: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX: Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: iStore #450767 (Emergency SR634676) Immediaie Deactivation Required

Thanks so much, Sharal

From: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2012 05:15 PM

To: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX L

Cc: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX; Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: iStore #450767 (Emergency SR634676) Immediate Deactivation Required

Hi Denise,
My apologies for the delay.

Nadine at 7-77000 has confirmed that all access has been removed for Michelle S.

Qur orders {Charles and mine) tripped over each other behind the scenes {due to early shut down/staff
shortages at 7-7000} so | am just waiting to hear back that the email will now be sent to Michelle R {and not
deactivated). '

Thanks,

Shara Cyr
Client Business Analyst
Information Management Branch

E-mall: shara cyr@gov.be.ca

From: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 4:48 PM
To: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX
— Cc: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX; Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: iStore #450767 (Emergency SR634676) Immediate Deactivation Required

Excellent! Thanks very much, Shara.

From: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX '
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 4:41 PM
To: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX ‘
Cc: Keeler, Brian ISMC:EX
Subject: iStore #450767 (Emergency SR634676) Immediate Deactivation Required
1

Page 24
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Hi Denise,
7-77000 has been contacted and they have opened #SR634676 to make iStore #450767 an emergency.

Deactivate: DTS (remote access), Shared File Print {H Drive), and Blackberry Services ASAP for MICHSTEW
{Note: no active VPN services to cancel) ‘

Copy: of home drive sent to MROWSELL

Remove Access but do not cancel: IDIR and Messaging services and have email redirected to MROWSELL
{these services to be cancelled at a later date), '

1 will keep you posted/notify you the moment [ hear back.

Thanks,

Shara Cyr
Client Business Analyst
informaltion Mancgement Branch

E-mall: shara.cyri@gov.be.ca

From: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX

Sent! Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:29 PM

To: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX

Cc: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE: Immediate Deactivation Required

Sarry, further to the attached, Michelle’s mailbox should be hung off of Michelle Rowsell’s mailbox until
further notice. Thank youl

From: Champicn, Denise GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:28 PM
To: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX

Cc: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Subject: Immediate Deactivation Required
Importance: High

Hi Shara,

Further to a request from our Deputy Minister, we require immediate deactivation of IDIR, e-mail and DTS for
Michelle Stewart (Michelle.Stewart@gov.bc.ca}.

Michelle has resigned effective immediately and this action is required to ensure the integrity and security of
our information.
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Thank you for your assistance in this regard. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions in this
regard.

Denise

Denise I, Champion

Executive Director, Corporate Services

Government Communications & Public Engagement

Phone: 250 953-4685
Fax: 250 387-3534

e-mail: Denise.Champion@gov.bc.ca '

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

JUCATION PLAN

ON THE WEB: WWW.BCEDPLAN.CA

ON TWITTER: @BCEDPLAN
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Reed, Linda GCPE:EX

From: : Rowsell, Michelle GCPE.EX _

Sent: Thursday, July §, 2012 11:39 AM )

To: Hamilton, Becky GCPE:EX; Reed, Linda GCPE:EX
‘Ce: Heron, Janelle GCPEEX

Subject For Processing: Resignation - Michelle Stewart

FYf - please move forward with Depar'ture Checklist

From: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:45 PM
To: Der, Connie PSAEX '
*Ce: Chamipion, Denlse GCPE:EX; Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX -
Subject: Resignation - Michelle Stewatt

Good afternoon Connie,

Please note the attached resignation letter from Michelle Stewart effective July 3 2012, Please action lmmed]ate]\,r
in CHIPS, :

ROE S

STEWART,
ichelle - Resignatic '

Thank yo'u,'

Janelle

Janelle cﬂet«m

Staffing and Development Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Phone: {250} 356-0100

Fax: {250) 387-3534 .

Email: Janelle.Heron@eov,be.ca

BC Newsroom: http://www, newsroom.gov.bc.ta/

Web: http://www.gov.bc.ca/gepe/

Following British Columbia's YouTube, Facebook Tw1tter or Blog sites yet?

Page 27
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Security Investigations, CITZ

Sent; Thursday, July §, 2012 10:28 AM

To: - Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Cc: Security Investigations, CITZ

Subject: 2012-0762 - Emergency Revocation Form
Attachments: : Emergency_Revocation_Forms_May-10_Customer.docx

Morning Michelle,

_ As discussed, if you could complete and return the third page of the attached form, { will be able to arrange to
have an out-of-office message established and to have you granted access to Michelle Stewart’s mailbox.

Thanks™™ = "

Roy Watson

Senior Security Specialist
Investigations and Forensics Unit
Information Security Branch

Office of the Chief Information Officer
Ministry of Citizens' Services

Phone: 250-387-8833
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Hagerman, Shannon GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July &, 2012 4:44 PM

To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPEEX

Subject: RE: FYI1 - M. Stewart - out of office is ON

l dor't think there is anything...

Shannon Hagerman

Director of Communications, Ministry of Health
Government Communications & Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia | 1515 Blanchard St.

T: 250-952-1889I C: 250-889-9441 1 E; shannon.hagerman®gov.he.ca

From: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 4:42 PM

To: Hagerman, Shannon GCPEEX

Subject: FYI - M. Stewart - out of office Is ON

FYI - § just sent an email to Michelie Stewart and rec’d this response,
I"'m still waiting to get access to her emalis. Let me know if there’s anything in particular { need to look for and send you.

m.

From: Stewart, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 4:40 PM

To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: Out of Office: Test #2 - out of office on?

Please contact Shannon Hagerman, Communications Director, Health Communications, GCPE at Shannon. Hagerman@gov,bg.ca

Fage 31
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

5,22

Subject: Rob shaw

11th senior staffer leaves Clark's communication team

BY ROB SHAW, TIMESCOLONIST.COM JULY 6, 2012 4:05 AM

Copyright
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Copyright

rshaw{@{imescolonist.com

© Copyright (¢) The Victoria Times Colonist

+ E-malil this Arlicle
o Print this Article
¢ Share this Arficle
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Read

more:hitp://www.timescolonist.com/ 1 1th+senior+staffert+leaves+Clark-+communication+tcam/6893115/story ht
ml#ixzz1zqqCqjpl

Sent from my iPad

This e-mail and any attachment(s) is for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, cireulation or any other use of this message and any attachmenis is striclly prohibited, TF you are
nol the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any
attachment(s). Thank you.
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Boucher, Dana LCTZ:EX

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2012 8:58 AM

To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Revocation - Out of Office and Fult Mailbox Access
Hi Michelle

| will hide her mailbox from the GAL now

Dana Boucher

Technical Analyst - Messaging and Coflaboration Services
Corporate Application Services - Technology Sofutions, SharcdScrvices

Province of Braash Columbia

From: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2012 8:56 AM

To: Boucher, Dana LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE: Revocation - Qut of Office and Full Mailbox Access

Follow up question - can we have Michelle Stewart’s name hidden in the GAL. She’s resigned and therefore it shouid
hot be visible. )

Thanks,
Michelle

From: Boucher, Dana LCTZ:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2012 8:15 AM

To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX _
Subject: FW: Revocation - Cut of Office and Full Mailbox Access

_ Good morning Michelle

Here is the link on how to add Michelle’s mailbox to your outlook
https://workplacetechnologyservices.gov.be.ca/Exchange/TechnicalFAQ/Addsecondmailbox.htm

if you have any guestion, dont hesitate to call me

Dana Bouchesr

Technical Anadyst - Messaging and Collaboration Services

Corporate Application Scrvices - Technology Solutions, SharedServices
Ministry of Labour Citizens’ Services and Open Government

Province of British Colrunbia

Phone! 250-356. 150
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From: Boucher, Dana LCTZ2:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:40 PM

To; Security Investigations, CITZ

Subject: Revocation - Cut of Office and Ful[ Mailbox Access

Good afternoon Roy
The out-of-office has been set for Michelle Stewart and full mailbox permission has been given to Michelle Rowsell.

Dancr Boucher

Technical Analyst - Messaging and Collaboration Scivices

Corporate Application Services - Technology Sofutions, SharedSeirvices
Ministry of Labour Cltizens' Services and Open Goverminient

Rfvl’mce ofBuasfz C fumbm
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Rowsell, Michslle GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2012 11;28 AM

To: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX; Smith, Susan L. GCPE:EX
Suhject: FW. Assets - Michelle Stewart

I have rec’d:

e Blackberry + charger
e Legislative access card
o Bluebird taxi card
| wili return these to you for your action as appropriate.

Sue — can you please ensure any other access cards are deleted.

Thank you,
Michelle

From: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 9:58 AM
To! Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX
Subject: Assets - Michelle Stewart

Hi Michelle,

As discussed yesterday, here are Michelle Stewart’s assets. Please let me know if there is anyone you would

like me to notify of this.

Thanks,

IT Asset List: _
¢ Basic Workstation - ThinkCentre M57 Small Form Chassis
Monitor - 22" LCD

-]
e Personal Printer - HP Laserlet 1020
» Blackberry — 9800 Torch - #250-812-5571

815

Faciliies Asset List:
¢ Access Card
¢ LleglD
o Bluehird Taxi Card — Account 317

(No BMO or Teleconference cards)
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Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

From: Heron, Janelle GCPEEX
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2012 12:20 PM
To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX
Suhbject: RE: Assets - Michelle Stewart

Nope. Checked the Bluetooth tracking and she was not listed. Only Rodney...not sure if they shared it?

J.

From: Rowsell, Michelle GCPEEX
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2012 11:33 AM
To: Heron, Janelle GCPE:EX T
Subject: RE: Asseis - Michelle Stewart

No Biuetooth??

From: Heron, Janelle GCPEIEX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 9:58 AM
To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX
Subject: Assets - Michelie Stewart

Hi Michelle,

As discussed yesterday, here are Michelle Stewart’s assets. Please let me know if there is anyone you would
like me to notify of this.

Thanks,
J.

IT Asset List: : _
Basic Workstation - ThinkCentre M57 Small Form Chassis 815 5

Monitor - 22" LCD
Personal Printer - HP Laserlet 1020
Blackberry — 9800 Torch - #250-812-5571

Facilities Asset List:
* Access Card
e leglD
o Bluehird Taxi Card — Accounti s17

(No BMO or Teleconference cards)
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TOL Employee Info Form Approvals ' _ + Pagelofl

Z4KRONOS

TOL Employee Info Form

- View Request # 135493

This request has been approved by: linda.reed@gov.be.ca.

Viaws My TOL Reguest Lt

st { 0 Requests Awaiting Approval )

Suf)mltted Submitter Email: Employee Employee

D Actlons: '_Status: ID: Namg: Employee Emall: Date:
: - 2012-
'136493 Termination { approved 0198 jindareed@govboca’i S22, SOWALD pjoneo Stewan@govbe.ca 07-06
- X ;e . oonale . £ 12:40:53
TOL Request Form as Submittad:

Renuested Action(s):

¢ Terminalion

- General Information:

Form Submitted By: Linda Reed . .

Submitter's Phone Number:

Bubmitler’s Email:

Employes Last Name.
Emplayae First Name:
Employea Fhatie Number:
Em;-]éyee Email:
Employee 1D:

Business Unit/Depariment I1D;

250-387-1420

lIndaresd@gov.bc.ca

Stewart

D Michelle

250-356-1198

Michalle Stewart@gov.bo.ca -

522

112 - 5302

. Page 40
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TOL Employee Info Form Approvals | Page 1 of 1

&4 KRONOS

TOL Employee Info Form - View Request # 135488

This request has heen approved by: linda.reed@gov.be.ca,

‘\1 View My TOL Reguest List{ 0 Requests Awaiting Approval )

Suf}mltted Submitter Emait: Employee Employee

By: O: Name: Employee Email: Date:

1D: Actions: Status:

i o ¥ T it 1 2012-07- ¢
§-135488;EiTranSfer i approved ;i Linda Reed | :linde reed@gov.beca’: S22 =§,P‘?’"e' ': Alison.Paine@govbe.ca’: 06 ;
b $ 5 [ Mison s, 114725 ;

TOL Reguest Form as Submitied:

Requested Action(s):
s Transfer Gut

General Information:

Form Submitted By; Linda Reed

Submitter's Phone Number:  250-387-1420

Submitter's Email: linda.read@gov.be.ca
Employea Last Name: Paine
Employee First Name: Alison

Employes Phone Number; 250-356-1166
Employee Emall; Alisen Paine@gov.be.ca
Emgployee \D: S22

Business Unit/Department 1ID; © 112 - 5302

NotesfComments:

Transfer to PSA

htps://tol. gov.be.ca:8080/tol/form/approvals.php?id=135488 &approvalStatus=approvedcr 201200506 35 of 85
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE.EX
Sent; Thursday, July 5, 2012 11:45 AM
To: Hagerman, Shannon GCPEEX
Ce: Champion, Denise GCPE.EX
Subject: FY1

Hi Shannon,

¥'m working to get an Out of Office message on Michelle Stewart’s email. it will inform people o contact you (and.
provides your email),

As well, | should have access to her email shortly. 1 will fd rward anything from the past few days that looks work
refated, .

Michelle

Micheile Rowsell, BA, HR Diploma

Manager, Human Resources

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Phone: 250.387.8067 | Fax: 250,387.3534 | Cell: 250.886-9655
4th floor- 617 Government Street, PO Box 9409, $tn Prov Gowvi,
Victoria BC VEW 9v1
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Rowsell, Michelle GCPEEX
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Champion, Denise GCPEEX
Subject: FYI: Michelle Stewart

From: Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July €4, 2012 3:25 PM
To: Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX

Subject: Michelle Stewart

Hi Michelle, -

The iStore order to-delete and hang Michelle’s data has been entered, sapproved and
requested escalation. '

CHARLES MACPHERSON

Technical Services Officer _
Systems Solutions and Architecture branch Government Communications and Public Engagement
Direct: 250 387 1796 | Mobile: 522

Service Desk: 256 356 5000

GCPE.ServiceDeskf@gov.bc.ca

GCPE Staff can now check out the GCPE Tech
Page<https://egcpe.gov.bc.ca/411/Pages/Tech.aspx> on the 411

The information in this email is confidential, and may be privileged. It is dintended .
solely for the addressee.

Any review, distribution, copying, printing or other use of this email by persons or
entities other than the addressee is prohibited without the sender’s consent. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by replying to the message
and delete it from your computer
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX

Senf: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 4:12 PM

To: Macpherson, Charles GCPE.EX; Rowsell, Michelle GCPEEX
Ce: Cyr, Shara LCTZ:EX .
Subject: RE: Disable Michelle Stewart ASAP

Thanks, Charles,

From: Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 4:01 PM

To: Champicn, Denise GCPE:EX; Rowsell, Michelle GCPE:EX
© Subject: FW: Disable Michelle Stewart ASAP SR

......................................................................................

CHaRLES MACPRERSON
Technical Services Jfficer
Direct: 250 387 1746 | Mobile 522

Service Desk 260 356 aDOO

GCPE Staff can now check ou( tha GCPE Tach Page on lhe 411

From: Security Investigations, CITZ
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:59 PM
To: Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX

Cc: Security Investigations, CITZ

Subject: RE: Disable Michelle Stewart ASAP .

Afternoon Charles,

~ Michelle Stewart’s IDIR credentials have been disabled and locked as requested.

Roy Watson

Senior Security Specialist
investigations and Forensics Unit
Information Security Branch

Office of the Chief Information Officer

Ministry of Clizens Setvices
Phone; 250-387-8833

From: Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 3:52 PM
To: Security Investigations, CITZ
Subject: Disable Michelle Stewart ASAP
Importance: High

Hello,
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Can you please disable Michelle Stewart’s account ASAP. She has resigned eftective immediately and due to the
sensitive nature of her position GCPE requests her IDIR is disabled until it can be deleted and data review by
Michelle Rowsell as per istore order 450739.

<< Message: RE: Immediate Deactivation Required >>

CHARLES MACPHERSON

Tachnical Servicss Cificer

Systems Selutlons and Architecture branch
Gavernment Communications and Public Engagemaont
Direct: 250 387 1796 | Mobile: g22

Service Desk: 250 356 5000
GCPE.Servics Deskadgov.be.ca
GCPE Staff can now check ouf the GCPE Tech Page on the 411

The mfarmatin in tis eoul s canfidentiol, and may be privleged. s it eaded salely for the addresiee,
Ay ceview, distrbuticn, copying, grmting o offier wse of Hhis aannil By goesans or eatities other thea the
udiresses is prohibited without the sender's coazent. if you have el o Lhis coinmmi it ction in eorar,
olagse notify the sender Gy repiing 1o the missoge and deizte if frout vaur computsr
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:28 AM
To: GCPE Service Desk LCTZEX
Subject: RE: Staffing updates

Does Joanne and Dan have GAL changes done?

CHARLES MACGPHERSON
Technical Services Officer
Direct: 250 387 1796 | Mobile: 522

Service Desk: 250 356 5000
GCPE ServiceDesk@aov.be.ca :

GCPE Staff can now check out the GCPE Tech Page on the 411

From: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:19 PM
To: Macpherson, Charles GCPE:EX
Subject: Staffing updates

Mot Responsive

o :"'f'.: SN B
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Not Responsive

June 15, 2012:

¢ Alison Paine, Executive Director, temporarily assigned to Public Safety Communicalions, has
- -accepted a position with the BC Public Service Agency, Alison’s last day with GCPE will be June
29, 2612. We wish Alison all the best in her new position!

448646 | Alison Paine | Transfer OUT from GCPE into BCPSA ER

Not Responsive
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Pages 50 through 51 redacted for the following reasons:
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Not Responsive

Thank You,
Anita

Anita Carreiro

Technical Servicas Assistant

Systems Solulions and Architecture branch

Government Communications and Public Engagement

GCPE Service Desk Direct: 250-356-5000 | Mobilfe: 250 361 6313
GCPE SenvicaDaski@gov.be.ca

GCPE Staff can now check out the GCPE Tech Pang onthe 411

s, i g RIS FFPR AN S S

Bey

RS
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: ~ Macpherson, Chartes GCPEEX

Sent; Tuesday, July 3, 2012 8:27 AM

To: Van Heerden, Diana JAG:EX; Smith, Susan L GCPE.EX
Cc: Bates Gibbs, Bonnie GCPE.EX

Subject: Re: Aliscn Paine Assels

Yes please and thanks.

Sent from my BB

From Van Heerden, Dlana JAG: EX
~ Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 08:25 AM
To: Smith, Susan L GCPE:EX; Macpherson, Chartes GCPEEX
Cc: Bates Gibbs, Bonnie GCPE:EX
Subject: Alison Paine Assets

Good morning
| have 1xBB, 1x Motorola cell phone, two chargers and ane bluebird cab card that were assigned to Aliscn Paine.

| will walk these over to HQ later this morning if that is OK with you both?
Thank you

Di Van Heerden

Administrative Assistant

Government Communication and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-886-4408

Fage 53
GCP-2012-00143 46 of 85



Page 54 redacted for the following reason:

47 of 85



Page 2 of 2

513

From: .Shaw, Rob (Times-Colonist) [maiito:rshaw@timescolonjst.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: comm dirs

Hey Kelly,

Rob

' - ' Page 55 :
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Today's News Online GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2012 3.44 PM
Subject: Vancouver Sun Online: MacDiarmid downplays turnover at GCPE.

Vancouver Sun Online
Leslie/Fowlie/Shaw tweets
05-Jul-2012 15:30

Copyright

INO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the
copyrighted preperty of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing
the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.

Fage 58
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Today's News Cnline GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:23 PM
Subject: Vancouver Sun Onling: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

Vancouver Sun Online
Fowlie/Shaw tweets
05-Jul-2012 13:25

Copyright
|
TNO...
'This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is anly intended for the origina! addressee. All content is the
copyrighted properly of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmilting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing

the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who {s not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Today's News Online GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 2:03 PM
Subject: Times Colonist (Victaria); Comm staff leaving some of the best

“I'imes Colonist (Victoria)
Shaw tweet
05-Jul-2012 13:59

Copyright

‘This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the
copyrighted property of 4 third party creator of the material, Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing
the material to any third party or any employce of the Province who is not authorized fo access the material is prohibited.
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Today's News Online GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2012 1:19 PM
Subject: Vancouver Sun Online: Stewart - brilliant at her job

VYancouver Sun Online
Fowlie/Shaw tweets
05-Jul-2012 13:20

Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the original addressee, All content is the
copyrighted property of a third party creator of the maierial. Copying, retransmiiting, redistributing, selling, Heensing, or emailing
the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Hayes, Dana GCPE.EX

From: May, Stephen GCPEEX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:47 PM

To: Delucg, Lori GCPE.EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Sun Online; Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

Not Responsive
FYl — new Rob Shaw tweet

Rob Shaw iic _shaw : . _
@Susanlow2013 | wouldn't call them rats ﬂeemg a smkmg Shlp the 7 were some of the best non- parttsan
comm people gov't had. S e _

Stephen May | Government Communications and Public Engagernent
Avhinistry of Health

P: 250-952-3401

C: 250-8B8R-9879

F: 250-952-1383

From: Deluca, Lori GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:46 PM

To: May, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Vancouver Sun Ondine: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

Not Responsive

From May, Stephen GCPE EX
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 01:41 PM

To: Deluca, Lori GCPE:EX

Subject: RE; Vancouver Sun Online: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

Not Responsive

Stephen May | Government Comrmunications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Health

P:250-952-3401

C: 250-888-9879

F: 250-352-1883

From: Deluca, Lori GCPE:EX

Sent; Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:39 PM
To: May, Stephen GCPE;EX

Subject: Re: Varcouver Sun Online: Commm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

Not Responsive

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 01:34 PM
To: Deluca, Lori GCPEIEX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Sun Online: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship
Page 61
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And the rats one wasn't Rob Shaw — it was a reply to Rob - 5.22

" Susan Low whSusanlow2013
@tc_shaw It's not just rats who abandon a sinking ship. Smart communications ppl do oo, apparenily. ffbcpoli

Stephen May | Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Health

P: 250-952-3401

C: 250-888-9879 . .

F:250-552-1883 !

From: Deluca, Lori GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:26 PM

To: May, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Vancauver Sun Online: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

- Dfcoursel. .. . .

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 01:25 PM

To: Deluca, Lori GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Sun Online: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

Before anyone else...

Stephen May | Gaoverment Communications and Public Engagament
Ministry of Health '
P:250-952-34¢1

C: 250-B8R8-9879

F: 250-952-1883

From: Deluca, Lori GCPE:EX

-Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:25 PM

Tao: May, Stephen GCPE:EX :

Subject: Fw: Vancouver Sun Online: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

See these?

From: tno@qgov.bc.ca [mailto:ino@gov.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 01:23 PM
Subject: Vancouver Sun Online: Comm staff abandoning sinking Lib ship

Vancouver Sun Online
Fowlie/Shaw tweets
05-Jul-2012 13:25

Copyright
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Copyright

This ¢-mai is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the
copyrighted property of a third party creator of the inaterial. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, seiling, licensing, or emailing
the material fo any third party or any employee of the Province whe is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Roberts, Steven JAG:EX

Sent;: - Thursday, July &, 2012 .46 PM

To: Schoilen, Tasha GCPE:EX; DelLuca, Lori GCPE:EX
Cc: MciKenzie, Christine M JAG.EX

Subject: Never goes un-noticed

It's not you it's me....
Copyright

Steven Roberts

Director of Stakeholder Relations

Office of the Superintendent of Motor Vehicles
Ministry of Justice

Tel. 250-953-8688
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Hayes, Dana GCPE.EX

From: Greer, David LCTZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 2:49 PM
To: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Fowlie

YES !

----- Original Message -----
From: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 65, 2012 81:17 PM
To: Greer, David LCTZ:EX
Subject: Fowlie

See Fowlie’s tweets? BC Liberal government loses a host of senior comms staffers:
Michelle Stewart, Alison Paine and David Greer among them, Michelle Stewart quit, I'm
told, after being asked to move from health to the ministry of justice. #bcpol

Page 65
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Fitian, Corinna GCPEEX

Sent; Thursday, July 5, 2012 12;55 PM
To: Murphy, Bernadette GCPE:EX
Subject: FW. Fowlie tweets

From: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX o
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 12:52 PM

To: Filion, Carinna GCPE:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Greenfield, Shae GCPE:EX

Subject: Fowlie tweets

BC Liberal government loses a host of senior comms staffers: Michelle Stewart, Alison Paine and David Greer

amaong them.

Michelie Stewart quit, I'm told, after being asked to move from health to the ministry of justice. #bepoli
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

not responsive

Table of Contents

Search results : :
1 ith scnior staffer [caves Clark's communication team - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 06-Jul-2612
MacDiarmid downplays tumover at GCPE - Vancouver Sun Online - 05-Jul-2012

Stewart leaves gov't - BC Politics - 05-Jul-2(12

Stewart loss {0 gov't - BC Politics - 06-Jul-2012

Stewart: Absolulely brilliant at job - BC Politics - §5-Jul-2012

Stewart: Best at her job - BC Poilitics - 05-Jul-2012

¢ Why did Stewart refugse A-G transfer? - BC Politics - 06-Jul-2012

*

it o1 e T ¢ Y AT & e b am A E 8 ey ettt et tmim Searc'h 1'CSullS

lop

11th senior staffer leaves Clark's communication team
Times Colonist (Victoria)

—Friday; Julty-00, 2H2—
Page AQ3 :
By Rob Shaw

Copyright
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Copyright

rshaw@timescolonist.com .

e e Search results

lop

MacDiarmid downplays turnover at GCPL
Vancouver Sun Online
Thursday, July 05, 2012

By Leslie/Fowlie/Shaw tweets

Copyright
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Copyright

Stewart leaves gov't
BC Polilics
Thursday, July 05, 2012

By Rob Shaw

Copyright

Stewart loss to gov't
BC Politics
Friday, July 06, 2012

By paulwillcocks

Copyright

Stewart: Absolutely brilliant at job
—BCPolitics
Thursday, July 05, 2012

Bv Sean Leslie

Copyright

. Page 69
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By Scan Leslic

Copyright

Why did Stewart refuse A-G transfer?
RC Politics
Friday, July-06, 2012

© Copyright

Terms of Use - This summary Is a service provided by Today's News Onling and is only intended lor original nddressee, All content is the
copyrighted property of a third party ereator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material
to any third party or any smployee of the Province wlo is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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From: "Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX" <Scott. Ryckman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Inbox - mm

Date: 5 July, 2012 3:05:32 PM PDT

To: "Wells, Tara GCPE:EX" <Tara.Wells@gov.bc.ca>, "Hanak, Terry GCPE:EX"
<Terry.Hanak@gov.bc.ca>, "Ormerod, Lawrence GCPE.EX"
<Lawrence.Ormerod@gov.bc.ca>, "Ratdliffe, Stephanie GCPE:EX"

<Stephanie. Ratcliffe@gov.bc.ca>, Rod Neufeld < 5.22 >, "Rogers, Janet
GCPE.EX" <Janet.Rogers@gov.bc.ca>, "Granberyg, Laurie GCPE:EX"
<Laurie.Granberg@gov.bc.ca>, "Grisham, Colleen GCPE:EX"
<Colleen.Grisham@gov.bc.ca>, "Scott, Olivia GCPE:EX" <Olivia.Scott@gov.be.ca>,
"Toiman, Peter GCPE:EX" <Peter. Tolman@gov.bc.ca>, "Decker, Brian GCPE:EX”

- -<Brian.Decker@gov.bc.ca>, "Carson; Dennis GCPE:EX" <Dennis.Carson@gov.bc.ca>,

"Miller, Robin GCPE:EX" <Robin.Miller@gov.bc.ca>, "Cloutier, Kathy GPCE:EX"
<Kathy.Cloutier@gov.bc.ca>, "Knapman, Rebecca GCPEEX"
<Rebecca.Knapman@gov.bc.ca>, "Ormerod, Lawrence GCPE:EX"
<Lawrence.Ormerod@gov.bc.ca>

Just a reminder, we don't post re-tweets.
This Michelle Stewart story is hot - double-check your work.

Scoit
TNO

Fage 71
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX -

Not Responsive

From: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 9:09 AM

To: Paine, Julian C CSCD:EX; Magnusson, Celeste PSAIEX

Cc: Yeats, Vicki PSA:EX; Briggs, Cydnie D PSA:EX; Paine, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: Transfer OUT Istore #448646 : Alison Paine - End of Day Friday June 29,2012

Hello,

I'hadn’t heard back, So | have placed my Transfer Cut order for Alison Paine as her last day with is at the end of day
Friday Sune 29,2012. Here is my i-store arder(You should include it in your Transfer IN order to prevent downtime
' completed

Thank you!
Anita

Anita Carreiro

GUPE Service Desk Direct: 280-356-50007 Mubiter 2803618313
GCPE ServiceNask@gov.be.ca

GCPE Slaff can now check out (he GCPE Tech Page on the 411

Not Responsive
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Hayes, Dana GCPEEX

From: GCPE Service Desk LOTZ:EX

Sent: Menday, June 25, 2012 1:57 PM

To: : (BCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent (No) GCPE Service Desk: Assigned to <Anita> - <Transfer QUT Alison Paine

- End of Day June 28,2012>

Client 1ast name, first name: Paine, Alison
Submitted: lstore
448646
{Transfer OUT Alison Paine - End of Day June 29,2012}
Notified BC PSA re istore entry

EA: Charles Macpherson
Status: BOOKED

Anita Carreiro
GCPE Service Desk Direct: 250-358-5000 | Mobile: 250 361 6313
GCPE ServiceDesk@gov. be.ca

GCPE Staff can now check out the GCPE Tech Page on the 4141

From: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 1:53 PM

To: GCPE Sepvice Desk LCTZ:EX

Subject: Urgent (No) GCPE Service Desk: Assigned to <Anita> - <Transfer OUT Alison Paine - End of Day June
29,2012> ' :

Client last name, first name: Paine, Alison
Assigned to: Anita
Description: Transfer QUT Alison Paine - End of Day June 28,2012

Please let me know if you have any questions and/or concerns.

Thank You,
Anita

Anita Garreire - .
Tachnical Services Assislany '

Systermns Solulions and Architeclure branch

Government Communications and Public Engagament

GCPE Service Desk Dlrect: 250-356-5000 | Mobile: 250 361 6313

GCPE. Service Desk@@aov.be.ca

GCPE Staff can now check out the GCPE Tech Page on the 411

T RO "
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: 77000 Shared Services BC Service Desk SSBC.EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 12:01 PM

To: Garreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Subject: Your iStore Order 448646 (Service Request SR626426) has been opened. 9408

The iStore Order you submitted on 2012-06-25 09:25:44 has been opened.
iStore Number 448646
Service Request Number: SR626426

Client Reference Number (if applicable): 9409

Preparer: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Request Details:

‘ORDER NUMBER: 448646

ORDER STATUS DATE: 2812-05-25

DESCRIPTION: Please release Idir end of day June 29,2012,

Thank you!

PREPARER ORGANIZATICON: WTS-FIN-FINANCE,CITZ, LBR, OFFICE OF THE PREMIER PREPARER NAME:
Carreiro, Anita PREPARER IDIR ID: ACARREIR CLIENT REFERENCE: 9489

COMMENT: Please release Idir end of day June 29,2012,

Thank youl

------------ Line ID : 2586690

Ordered Item : PI-CANCEL-IDIR-ID-AND-AUTH-SERVICE

Ttem type : RTR

Item description : IDIR ID and Authentication Services - Cancel End date:
Service Coordinator Email:

Service Coordinator IDIR ID :

Install location ID: 165123

Install location floor/suite:

Install lecation office name :

Install location address line 1 : 617 GOVERNMENT ST Install location address line 2 :
Install location address 1ine 3 :

Install location address line 4 :

Install location city : VICTORIA

Install location province ; BC

Install location postal code : VBWIVI

Recipient first name : Alison

Recipient last name ; Paine
Recipient email :

Recipient organization name : WTS-CITZ-GCPE PUBLIC SAFETY & SOLICITOR GENERAL Recipient
Ministry code : CITZ Site contact full name : CARREIRO,ANITA Site contact phone : 258-356-
5000 Site contact email : gcpe.servicedesk@gov.bc.ca Line of Business : Office
Productivity IBM Line Item Commentsl:

Line Item Comments2:

------------ Product Specific Elements :
WTS Unique Identifier : APAINE

Page 76
GCP-2012-00148 68 of 85



WTS Continued Access @ false

WTS Effective Date :‘2612/@6/29

WTS Data Authorizer Name : NULL

WTS Data Review Required : false

WTS Data Reviewer Name : NULL

------------ Line ID : 2586691

Ordered Item : PI-CANCEL-SHARED-FILE-&-PRINT-SERVICE

Ttem type : RTR '

Item description : Shared File and Print Service - Cancel End date:
Service Coordinator Email: !
Service Coordinator IDIR ID :

Install location ID: 165123

Install location floor/suite:

Install location office name :

Install location address line 1 : 617 GOVERMMENT ST Install location address line 2
Install location address lire 3 :

Install location address line 4 :

Install location city : VICTORIA

Install location province : BC .

Install location postal code : V8WIV1

Recipient first name : Alison

Recipient last name : Paine

Recipient email :

Recipient organization name : WTS-CITZ-GCPE PUBLIC SAFETY & SOLICITOR GENERAL Recipient
Ministry code : CITZ Site contact full name : CARREIRO,ANITA Site contact phene : 250-356-
5000 Site contact email : gcpe.servicedesk@gov.bc.ca Line of Business : Office
Productivity IBM Line Item Commentsl:

Line Ttem Comments2:

............ Product Specific Elements :

Page 77
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WTS Unique Identifier : APAINE

WTS Transfer Ministry : BC Public Service Agency

WTS Continued Access : false

------------ Line ID : 2586692

Ordered Item : PI-CANCEL-MESSAGING-SERVICE Item type : RTR Item description : Messaging

Service - Cancel End date:

Service Coordinator Email:
——>Sepyice Ceorddnator IDIR ID :

Install location ID: 165123

Install location floor/suite:

Install location office name : .

Install location address line 1 : 617 GOVERNMENT ST Install location address line 2 :

Install location address line 3 :

Install location address line 4 :

Install location city : VICTORIA

Install location province : BC

Install location postal code @ VBWOV1

Recipient first name : Alison

Recipient last name : Paine

Recipient email : Page 78

Recipient organization name : WTS-CITZ-GCPE PUBLIC SAFETY & SOLICITOR GENERAldkezmpiend 70 of 85

Ministry code : CITZ Site contact full name : CARREIRQ,ANITA Site contact phone : 258-356-




I"[‘OUL!C'ElVl'Ey LU LANe LTem COHENerts.L s
Line Item Comments2:

Crdered

===« Product Specific Elements :
WTS Unique Identifier : APAINE

WTS H Drive Transfer : false

WTS -E-Mail Contents-Transfer ;- false-

-~~~ Line ID : 2586693 ‘
Item : PI-CANCEL-PART-TIME/EVENING-DTS Item type : RTR Item description : Part-

time/Evening DTS - Cancel End date:

Service
Service
Install
Install
Install
Install
Install
Install
Install
Install
Install

Coordinator Email:

Coordinator IDIR ID :

location ID: 165123

location floor/suite:

location office name :

location address line 1 : 617 GOVERNMENT ST Install location address line 2
location address line 3 : :
location address 1line 4

location city : VICTORIA

lacation province : BC

location postal code : V8WOV1

Page 79
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Recipient first name : Alison

Recipient last name : Paine

Recipient email :

Recipient organizaticn name :; WTS-CITZ-GCPE PUBLIC SAFETY & SOLICITOR GENERAL Recipient
Ministry code : CITZ Site contact full name : CARREIRO,ANITA Site contact phone : 250-356-
50006 Site contact email : gcpe.servicedesk@@gov.bc.ca Line of Business : Office
Productivity IBM Line Item Commentsl:

Line Item Comments2:

------------ Product Specific Elements :
WTS Unique Identifier : APAINE

il

If you have any questions in regards to this Service Request, please call the Service Desk
and refer to your SR Number listed above, :

Thank you.
Shared Services BC Service Desk

Did you know that the Knowledge Management Portal is available at htips://770¢@é.gov.bc.ca

allows you access to many convenient self service options?  You can create or view

the status of your Service Requests, reset IDIR passwords, update your GAL information,

use a comprehensive knowledge base to help you solve problems. Simply log oga&;&ﬁ your

IDIR username and password to access this resource today. GCP-2012-00148 72 of 85



Hello,

Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: GCPE Service Desk LCTZEX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:58 PM

To: 77000 Shared Services BC Service Desk SSBC.EX

Cc: Yeats, Vicki PSAEX,; Paine, Alison GCPE.EX, Jacobson, Celeste PSA.EX; Briggs,
Cydnie D PSAEX

Subject: Attention Istore ; Transfer OUT Istore #448646 : Alison Paine - £nd of Day Friday June
29,2012

Thank you!

Anita Carreiro
- GCPE Service Lesk Direct: 260-356-5000 | Mobile: 250 361 6313
GCPE SenvicaDest@gov.bo.ca

GCPE Staff can now check out the GCPE Tech Page onthe 411

From: Briggs, Cydnie D PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3;56 PM

To: GCPE Service Desk LCTZ:EX; Paing, Julian C CSCD:EX; Magnusson, Celeste PSAIEX
Cc; Yeats, Vicki PSA:EX; Paing, Alison GCPE;EX

Subject: RE: Transfer OUT Istore #448646 ; Alison Paine - End of Day Friday June 29,2012

Helio,
Istore#f 449178 has been submitted for Alison’s IDIR to be transferred.
Cyd

Cydnie Briggs, Branch Coordinator
Hiring Cenfre | Talent Management | BC Public Service Agency
First Floor 8§10 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | VBW 2H2 | 250-356-1222 |

R

COURRY | Where ideas work

From GCPE Serwce Desk LC?Z EX

Sent; Monday, June 25, 2012 9:09 AM

To: Paine, Julian € CSCD:EX; Magnusson, Celeste PSAEX

Cc: Yeats, Vicki PSA:EX; Briggs, Cydnie D PSA:EX; Paine, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: Transfer QUT Istore #448646 : Alison Paine - £nd of Day Friday June 29,2012

| hadn’t heard back, So 1 have placed my Transfer Cut order for Alison Paine as her last day with is at the end of day
Friday June 29,2012. Here is my i-store order(You should include it in your Transfer IN order to prevent downtime
when SSBC SDU are workmg on have the Transfer Orders completed.

Thank youl
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From; Carreiro, Anita GCPEEX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 6:55 PM
To: Paine, Alison PSAEX

Subject: RE: files transferred?
hnponancei High

Hello Alison,
The Transfer of Files was not requested.

Thanks|
Anita C e B B S

From: Paine, Aliscn PSAIEX
Sent: July 5, 2012 4:59 PM
Jo: Carreire, Anita GCPE:EX
Subject: files transferred?

Hey Anita, I would like my files and contacts from previous OQutlook/Office Word
transferred to me, Could you make this happen asap?

Alison Paine, Etxecutive Director

Executive Account Management Office|BC Public Service Agency 4th floor 81¢ Blanshard |
Victoria BC | V8W 9V1 | Office 258 356 6768 | Cell 250.778 679 7416

AskMyHR: wyw.gov.bc,ca/myhr/contact<http://www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact>

Phone: 258,952 6000 | Toll Free 1,877.277.8772 [cid:image@d2.png@e1CDSACE . 3DE346008]
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2012 8:06 AM

To: Briggs, Cydnie D PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Regarding your fransfer from GCPE to PSA

Alison will need to get the approval letter from her previous superviscr.
As per the email alison received from Human Resources
- I am the istore preparer unfortunately I .can not approve data transfers

Thank you
Anita
Anita Carreiro

----- Original Message -----

From: Briggs, Cydnie D PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, July ©6, 2812 87:54 AM

To: Carreire, Anita GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Regarding your transfer from GCPE to PSA

Are you approving to release the Data and Email?

Cydnie Briggs, Business Operations Coordinator Business Performance Division | BC Public

Service Agency Fourth Floor 816 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | V8W 2H2 | 250-514-6523 |

MyHR@gov.bc.ca | 250.952.6000| Toll Free 1.877.277.8772

————— Original Message-----

From: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 7:02 PM

To: Briggs, Cydnie D PSA:EX

Cc: Paine, Alison PSA:EX

Subiect: FW: Regarding your transfer fpom GCPE to PSA
Importance:; High

From: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Sent: July 5, 2012 6:;59 PM

Te: Paine, Alison GCPE:EX

Cc: Subject: RE: Regarding your transfer from GCPE to PSA

Alison Paine, is now reguiring the data. As per the email below..

From: WSSD ID-TAM ISMC:IEX

Sent: June 29, 2012 3:39 PM

To: Paine, Alison GCPE:EX

Cc: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX; Briggs, Cydnie D PSAEX
Subject: Regarding your transfer from GCPE to PSA

Hello Alison,

Regarding vour transfer from GCPE to PSA:
FPage 83
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YOur aCCUUNT nas DEEN SeT TO eXplre at INe end or Today SO tnat your Transter can oegin
on the morning of the following business day. Transfers are completed during business
hours: Monday to Friday, 8:09am to 5:09pm. Briggs, Cydnie D PSA:EX will be notified when
your transfer is complete, '

During the transfer processes you cannct be logged in to the government network, as your
account will be disabled during the time it takes to complete the transfer OUT and IN.

Please note that Data Transfer was not approved by GCPE, so your email, contacts, calendar
and H drive will not be available to you once the transfer is complete. We will not
transfer data unless this ministry submits an iStore Update Service Request via 77¢@0
prior to the transfer starting.

Questions? Contact the Shared Services BC Service
Desk<https://77608.gov.bc.ca/index?page=home> online, by e-mail at
77008@Rsov.bc. ca<mailto: 77000@gov.bc.ca> or call 258 387-700@ (tcll-free 1 866 660-8811).

The purpose of this communication is to convey and/or gather information relating to an
approved-iStore service request to-transfer a-user or-IDIR/mailbox between - -
Ministries/Organizations, We are unable ¢ accept updates or .changes to the related
iStore order(s) via this communication. If you reguire changes to the iStore order(s)
(change Start/End date of Transfer, approve data transfer, etc.) please contact Shared
Services BC Service Desk<https://77906.gov.bc.ca/index?page=home> online, by e-mail at
77¢0e@gov.bc. ca<mailto:77800@gov.bc.ca> or call 258 387-7000 (tcll-free 1 866 660-0811) to
open a Service Request to update the applicable iStore order. Changes to an iStore ocrder
are not permitted if the work is already in progress. Please note: Only the iStore
preparer or your Service Manager can request updates for an approved iStore order.

Thank you,
Sheri

PO I D P P I P T D D B Pl NI D Y Dl P D D ol ol Pl B B P T

Sheri Luzzi,

Identity and Access Management, Shared Services BC

Service Desk Email: 77608@gov.bc.ca<mailtar77oes@gov.bec.ca>

Service Desk Tel: 258 387-780@ (toll-free 1 866 6£60-0811)

Online: Shared Services BC Service Desk<https://770006.gov.bc.ca/index?page=home>
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: 77000 Shared Services BC Service Desk SSBCEX

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Subject: Your iStore Order 449185 {Service Request SR628513) has been closed. 8408

The iStore Order you submitted onh 2012-86-26 15:34:35 has been closed. ALl items have
been Completed, Cancelled or Rejected as applicable.

iStore Number 449185

Service Request Number: 5R628513

Client Reference Number (if applicable): aodes =~~~
Preparer: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Request Details:

ORDER NUMBER: 449185

ORDER STATUS DATE: 2012-86-26

DESCRIPTION: Please start end of day June 29,2012, She will require access and GAL
information completed for Tues PREPARER ORGANIZATION: WTS-FIN-FINANCE,CITZ, LBR, OFFICE OF
THE PREMIER PREPARER NAME: Carireiro, Anita PREPARER IDIR ID: ACARREIR CLIENT REFERENCE:
9469 '

COMMENT: Please start end of day June 29,2012, She will require access and GAL information
completed for Tuesday July 3,2012. Thank you!

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------ Line ID : 2585939
Ordered Item : PI-CHANGE-ACCOUNT
Item type ! P

Item description : Account Change
End date:

Service Coordinator Email:
Service Coordinator IDIR ID :
Install location ID: 165123
Install location floor/suite:
Install location office nawe :
Install location address line 1 : 617 GOVERNMENT ST Install location address line 2
Install location address line 3 :
Install location address line 4 :
Install location city : VICTORIA

Install location province : BC

Install location postal code ; VBWOV1
Recipient first name : Michelle
Recipient last name : Stewart
Recipient email :

Recipient organization name : WTS-CITZ-GCPE STRATEGIC PLANNING & PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT
Recipient Ministry code : CITZ Site contact full name : CARREIRO,ANITA Site contact phone
1 250-356-5090 Site contact email : gcpe.servicedesk@gov.bc.ca Line of Business : Office
Productivity IBM Line Item Commentsi:

Line Item Comments2:

------------ Product Specific Elements :
WTS ID or Global Group : MICHSTEW
Page 85
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WTS E-Mail Action : NULL
WTS Other Action Description : Please remove the following:
LCTZ_L_GCPE_HLTH '
LCS W WEB 0OCC_QA_SENIORS
LCTZ_A_GCPE_COMM_HQEXEC_SHD_HLTH_C
LCTZ_A GCPE_HLTH
LCTZ_iW_GCPE_INTRA_CORPCAL
LCTZ_W_GCPE_CORPORATE_CALENDAR
LCS W WEB_OCO QA
LCS_W_WEB_0OCO_TEST
LCTZ_A_GCPE_HLTH_FIELDOFF
LCTZ_A _GCPE_FIELDOFF_L
* HLTH Apps.Quantua = - o o
HLTH : :
HLTH_ER_Binder
HLTH_All Users
HR_A_ACTNOW EXTERNAL

Please make the following changes:

Address/Street: 2nd Floor - 16001 Douglas Street Postal Code:V8W 2C5
Description: GCPE

Fax # (250) 387-1753

Telephone: (250)356-1196

WTS Additiocnal Information : NULL

------------ tine ID : 2589946

Ordered Item : PI-MODIFY-ASSET

Item type : P

Item description : Modify Asset

End date:

Service Coordinator Email:

Service Coordinator IDIR ID :

Install location ID; 165123

Install location floor/suite:

Install location office name : .
Install location address line 1 : 6i7 GOVERNMENT ST Install location address line 2
Install location address line 3 :

Install location address line 4 :

Install location city : VICTORIA

Install location province : BC

Install location postal code : VBWOVL
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
! 250-356-500¢ Site contact email : gcpe.servicedesk@gov.bc.ca Line of Business : IBM Line
Item Commentsl: '

Line Item Comments2;

———————————— Product Specific Elements
WTS Type of Asset : Workstation

WTS Brief Description : Please add Remote for Michelle Stewart (MICHSTEW)

WTS Other Asset Info : NULL

‘WTS validation Message : NULL

WTS Privileged Users : NULL

If you have any questions in regards to this Service Request, please call the Service Desk
and refer to your SR Number listed above.

Thank you.
Shared Services BC Service Desk

Did you know that the Knowledge Management Portal is available at https://77000.gov.bc.ca
allows you access to many convenient self service optiens?  You can create or view

the status of your Service Requests, reset IDIR passwords, update your GAL information,
use a comprehensive knowledge base to help you solve problems. Simply log on with your
IDIR username and password to access this resource teday, '
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: 77000 Shared Services BC Service Desk SSBCEX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 3:01 PM-

To: Carreiro, Anita GCPE.EX

Subject: Your iStore Order 449153 {Service Request SR628380) has been opened. 9409

The iStore Order you submitted on 2012-986-26 14:32:48 has been opened.
iStore Number 449153
Service Request Number: SR&628338

Client Reference Number (if applicable): 9489

Preparer: Carreiro, Anita GCPE:EX

Request Details:

ORDER NUMBER: 449153

ORDER STATUS DATE: 2012-066-26

DESCRIPTION: Please advise when completed.

Thank youl

PREPARER ORGANIZATION: WTS-FIN-FINANCE,CITZ, LBR, OFFICE OF THE PREMIER PREPARER NAME:
Carreiro, Anita PREPARER IDIR ID: ACARREIR CLIENT REFERENCE: 9409

COMMENT: Please advise when completed.

Thank youl

~~~~~~~~~~~~ Line ID : 2589717

Ordered Item : PI-CHANGE-ACCOUNT

Item type : P

Item description : Account Change

End date:

Service Coordinator Email:

Service Coordinator IDIR ID :

Install location ID: 165123

Install location floor/suite:

Install location office name : :
Install location address l1ine 1 : 817 GOVERNMENT ST Install location address line 2
Install location address line 3 :

Install location address line 4 :

Install location city : VICTORIA

Install location province : BC

Install location postal code : V8WSV1

Recipient first name @ Michelle
Recipient last name : Stewart
Recipient email :

Recipient corganization name : WTS-CITZ-GCPE PUBLIC SAFETY & SOLICITOR GENERAL Recipient
Ministry ccde : CITZ Site contact full name : CARREIRC,ANITA Site contact phone : 250-356-
5000 Site contact email : gcpe.servicedesk@gov.bc.ca Line of Business : Office
Productivity IBM Line Item Commentsl;

Line Item Comments2:

———————————— Product Specific Elements
WTS ID or Global Group : MICHSTEW
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Hayes, Dana GCPE:EX

From: 77000 Shared Services BC Service Desk SSBC:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 4:41 PM

To: Carreiro, Anita GCPEEX

Subject: GAL update iStore #44%4185 | SR628513 is Resolved
Helic,

Regarding iStore #449185 / SR628513

The GAL information for Stewart, Michelle GCPE:EX (MICHSTEW) has been updated as
requested, and requested groups removed from the account.
The changes can be viewed in the GAL.

 Questions? Contact the Shared Services BC Service Desk online,”by"é~mail at
77000@gov.bc.ca or call 250 387-7@00, toll-free 1-866-660-0811.

Thank you,

Identity and Access Management
Shared Services BC

Service Desk Email: 7700@9@gov.bc.ca
Service Desk Tel: (258) 387-7600
W0472476
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To: Hann, Caeli GCPE:EX; Karn, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: weekend 10 sacial media responsibilities

----- Original Message-----

From: Hann, Caeli GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2012 10:18 AM

To: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: weekend IO social media responsibilities

S22

----- Original Message-----

From: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2012 19:88 AM
To: Hann, Caeli GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: weekend IO social media responsibilities
not responsive Yes, we'll remove Alison, 502

§.22

----- Original Message-----

From: Hann, Caeli GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: weekend IO social media responsibilities

not responsive

Also - just thought I'd point out thét Alison's name can be taken off the key
contacts and replaced with Jeff's now, I would think. :)

not responsive
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not responsive
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